From: Chisler, Clinton. EMNRD

To: "Sandra Carson"
Cc: Joseph Martini
Subject: RE: Request for Extension for Standby Status Permit Revision
Date: Friday, December 27, 2019 12:34:00 PM
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Hi Sandra,

You can consider this email as official correspondence of MMD approving your extension request.
Thanks again and just let me know if you have any questions in the future.

Clint
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From: Sandra Carson <sandra.carson@elkomininggroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Chisler, Clinton, EMNRD <Clinton.Chisler@state.nm.us>

Cc: Joseph Martini <joseph.martini@elkomininggroup.com>

Subject: [EXT] Request for Extension for Standby Status Permit Revision

Hi Clint,
| have attached a request for an extension to the deadline for Pyramid Peak to submit a Permit
Revision Application for Standby Status for the Banner Mill. Do | also need to send a hard copy?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Sandra

Sandra Carson | Environmental Supervisor | Elko Mining Group
8275 North Mineral Park Road, Golden Valley AZ, 86413
Tel: (928) 565-2226 Ext: 262

Sandra.Carson@ElkoMiningGroup.com

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged, and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law and the nature of any such information shall not
change by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
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any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any
reliance thereon) is strictly prohibited. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed
to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by the sender for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. If you
received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy this e-mail
and any related materials in their entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format.



